

DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 23rd September 2015 at 7.00pm

15/61 Present Cllrs Christophers, Hughes, Sinkins and Turner

In the absence of the Chairman, Cllr Haley, Cllr Sinkins took the Chair

Cllr Sinkins congratulated Cllr Jenkinson on her recent marriage

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent
Cornwall Cllr Mrs Benedicte Jenkinson
4 members of the public

15/62 Apologies Cllr Haley, Cllr Richards, Cllr Roberts
PCSO Natalie Merrikin

15/63 Declaration of Interests

- i. Pecuniary** - None
- ii. Non Registerable** - None
- iii. Dispensations** - None

15/64 Public Questions/Police Report

Police Report

There had been no recorded crime in the parish during August

Public Questions

Ed Veerman praised the parish council for the very worthwhile and effective Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group meeting held at Colcerrow

Gareth Hainsworth asked if the damaged disabled sign at the entrance to the village could be removed. Cllr Jenkinson agreed to arrange this

Mr Hopkins wished to clarify that the lady convicted of possession of drugs/driving with excess alcohol at Bodmin magistrates' court was not resident at Eden Valley Holiday Park as had been reported in the Cornish Guardian

15/65 Minutes of Meeting held on 27th August 2015

It was proposed by Cllr Christophers, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

15/66 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – *for report only*

15/60. Some of the potholes in the parish had been filled and Sandyway had been completely resurfaced.

15/56. A big concrete outflow pipe had been installed beside the footpath from the Crown to Roselath, which was weeping liquid onto the footpath and the path was still badly overgrown. Cllr Jenkinson agreed to report this.

15/67 To receive reports from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Jenkinson reported

- The pothole at Sweetshouse had been filled.
- Cornwall Council was working on a tight budget and realistically maintenance work on many footpaths would not be possible. It would have to be undertaken by parish councils if considered necessary and budgets permitted

15/68 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Council Representatives

None

15/69 Correspondence – *for information only*

The correspondence list had been circulated and the correspondence was left ‘on the table’ for Councillors attention.

15/70 Accounts for Approval

Accounts for Approval. It was proposed by Cllr Christophers, seconded Cllr Sinkins and RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £441.75 be approved.

15/71 Planning

PA15/07334. Proposed bike store. Bracken Hill Stables, Road from Loving Lane to Powderham Castle. Cllr Sinkins proposed, Cllr Christophers seconded and it was RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be made to Cornwall Council.

It was agreed to ask Mike Phillips to cost out a laptop, screen and projector to enable the parish council to view planning documents following Cornwall Council’s decision to discontinue supplying paper copies in 2016.

15/72 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Sinkins reported that Tony Lee had agreed to write the Plan and would produce a framework within 3 weeks. She would organise a meeting for the Steering Group to view and discuss the documents as soon as she received them.

15/73 Community Emergency Plan

No update

15/74 Criminal Records Checks for Members

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that this should be undertaken, with the proviso that it was financed by Cornwall Council.

15/75 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillors

It was agreed that the NP lucky numbers would be published again in the Granite Towers as three of the prizes had still not been claimed

Cllr Hughes reported that the Luxulyan sign at the top of Treganoon Lane had disappeared

Cllr Hughes noted that there was a lot of cut gorse in the roads following recent hedge trimming

Date of Next Meeting 28th October 2015

Meeting Closed 7.50pm